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Mastercreation TFS

From: SAFAL Support <support@safalsoftcom.com>
Sent: 11 November 2024 14:32
To: Trivandrum Purchase
Cc: Mastercreation TFS; Puneeth Kumar
Subject: Re: MAYOORI FURNITURE AND ELECTRONICS

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Sheena ji, 
 
There is no role of the support team to create vendor code. 
 
Please connect with mastercreation team. 
 

Thanks, 

Support Team 

Safal Softcom Pvt Ltd 

support@safalsoftcom.com 

www.safalsoftcom.com 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Address: Safal Softcom Pvt Ltd, 712, Block A, Navratna Corporate Park, 

Ashok Vatika, Ahmedabad, Gujarat 380058 INDIA.  

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
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On Mon, Nov 11, 2024 at 1:41 PM Trivandrum Purchase <trivandrum.purchase@k-corp.in> wrote: 

Team, 

  

Pls do the needful to create code of below vendor in SAFAL to upload bill. 

  

VENDOR CODE(NAV)      - V000008 

VENDOR NAME                 - MAYOORI FURNITURE AND ELECTRONICS 

CONTACT NO                     - 0471-2450600/9747905019 

MAIL ID                                - mayooritvm1@gmail.com 
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Thanks & Regards 

  

Sheena R. 

Sr. Executive Purchase 
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Semolina Kitchens Pvt Ltd 

Thiruvananthapuram International Airport T2 

Airport Rd, Chackai, Thiruvananthapuram, 

Near Car Parking bay No.12, 

Under The Bridge, 

Kerala – 695024. 

Mob No- 8606096669. 

  


